
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED 
MEETING 

 
 

OCTOBER 28, 2009 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

LOCATION 
2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, 5th Floor Board Room 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 

A G E N D A 
 
9:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 28, 2009 
  
1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM 
 
2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION on Approval of Minutes for September 23, 2009, Board 

Meeting 
 
3. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S):    

A. Presentation by Investment Manager(s): 
    1. Lord, Abbett and Company 

  2. Pacific Investment Management Company 
  
4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT REPORTS:  

     A. Investment Consultant Monthly Report 
    B. Manager Status Summary 
   C. Organizational Changes at Chase Investment Counsel 
    D. Request by Loomis Sayles to Utilize Futures 

 E. Comparison of RFP Respondents for Interview 
 F. Renewal of Manager Contracts: 
  1. Shapiro Capital Management Company 
  2. Thornburg Investment Management 
  
5. INTERVIEWS;   PRIVATE EQUITY MANAGER(S):  

   A. Preparation for Interviews: 
    1. Cliffwater 
     a.  Presentation 
     b.  Questions and Discussion 
    2.  Franklin Park 
     a.  Presentation 
     b.  Questions and Discussion 
    3.  Grove Street 
     a.  Presentation 
     b.  Questions and Discussion  

  B. Discussion and Possible Consideration/Action – Selection of  Finalists 
 
6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT SERVICES REQUEST 

FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
 
7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT 
  
8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LEGAL REPORT 
 
9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RETENTION AGREEMENT WITH OUTSIDE 

LAWFIRM:  NIX, PATTERSON & ROACH 
 
10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT:  

A.  Client Status Update 
B.  Other Items for Discussion  

  
11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ACTUARIAL REPORT 
 
12. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 
13. NEW BUSINESS 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



MINUTES 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2009 MEETING 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

 
This regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers' Retirement System 

of Oklahoma was called to order by James Smith, Chairman, at 9:00 A.M., in the Jones Conference 
Room at the OSU Alumni Building, OSU, Stillwater, Oklahoma.  The agenda/meeting notice was 
posted in accordance with 25 O.S. 2001 Section 311(9). 

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
James Smith, Chairman  
Michael Simpson, Vice-Chairman   Bruce DeMuth 
Dick Neptune, Secretary    Richard Gorman 

   Sherrie Barnes     Galeard Roper 
Cathy Conway     Billie Stephenson 
        
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Michael Clingman 
Odilia Dank 
Sandy Garrett 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Secretary 
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor 
Nick Pointer, Investment Associate 
Karen Yost, Assistant to the Executive Secretary and Board of Trustees 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General 
 
INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT:  gregory.w.group 
Gregory T. Weaver, gregory.w.group 
Douglas J. Anderson, gregory.w.group 
Tony Kay, gregory.w.group 
  
OTHERS PRESENT:  
Charles Barnes, TRS Member 
Norman Cooper, Oklahoma Retired Educators Association 
Jerry H. Johnson, Oklahoma Education Association 
 
*Denotes either late arrival or early departure. 

 
1. BOARD POLL FOR QUORUM 
 
Chairman Smith called the Board meeting to order and asked for a poll to determine if a 

quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows:  Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; 
Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; and Chairman Smith. 

 
2. SWEARING IN OF NEW BOARD MEMBER, BILLIE C. STEPHENSON 
  Mrs. Stephenson was sworn in and welcomed to the Board. 
 
 
 



 
3. MINUTES of the August 26, 2009, Board Meeting APPROVED 
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Gorman with a second made by Mr. Simpson to approve the 

minutes as presented.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. 
Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. 
Stephenson; and Chairman Smith. 

 
4.  PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS: 
 
  4.A. Presentation by Investment Manager(s):  Hoisington Investment Management and 
Stephens Capital Management were present and made their respective presentations to the 
Board. 
 

Breaks were taken from 9:50 to 10:00 a.m. and from 10:40 to 10:45 a.m. 
 

5. INVESTMENT REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  
   5.A. Investment Consultant Monthly Report: Gregory Weaver, Douglas Anderson and 
Tony Kay of gregory.w.group, investment consultant to the Board, gave the Board their 
monthly report. 
   5.B.  Manager Status Summary and Possible Action: There was no action taken at t his 
time. 
 
6. INVESTMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS: 
  6.A. Securities Lending Cash Collateral Investment Guidelines:  After consideration, 
the Investment Committee recommendation to adopt Rule 2A7 in the Investment Guidelines 
was approved by a unanimous vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. 
DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman 
Smith. 
  6.B. Private Equity Search:  Greg Weaver stated there were 43 firms responding to the 
Private Equity RFP, and after review, the Investment Committee is recommending three firms 
be interviewed to manage the Private Equity Portfolio, Cliffwater; Franklin Park; and Grove 
Street.  Prior to conducting interviews, due diligence would be performed on each firm by TRS 
staff, Board Trustees and g.w.g. staff..  After discussion, the Investment Committee 
recommendation to interview Cliffwater, Franklin Park and Grove Street was approved by a 
unanimous vote.    Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. 
Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Smith. 
 
7. LEGAL REPORT:  Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General and legal counsel to the 
Board, made the legal report to the Board.  There was no action necessary on this report.   
 
8. PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011:  After discussion a 
motion was made by Mr. Neptune with a second made by Ms. Conway to adopt the proposed 
budget.  The motion carried by Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. 
Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Smith responding yes. 
 

  9. EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT:   
 9. A. AND B.:  Client Status update; Other Items for discussion:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his 

report to the Board.  Dr. Wilbanks stated he would be glad to answer any questions the 
Board may have.  A motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Simpson 
for approval.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. Trustees responding were Ms. 
Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; 
Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Smith. 

 
 
 



 
10.  ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTION:  After considerable discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 
DeMuth with a second by Mr. Simpson to take no action at this time.  The motion was approved 
by Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; 
Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Smith responding yes. 
 
11.  QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES: 

 There were no further questions or comments from the Board. 
 
12. NEW BUSINESS: 

 There was no new business before the Board. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT: 

 There being no further business before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Conway with a 
second made by Mr. Neptune for adjournment.  The meeting was adjourned at 12:54 p.m.    Trustees 
present at adjournment were as follows:  Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. 
Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Simpson; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Smith. 

 
 The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers' Retirement 

System of Oklahoma will be: 
 
 WEDNESDAY – October 28, 2009 
 
   Investment Committee Meeting – There is no Investment Committee Meeting in October. 
 
   Board Meeting begins October 28, 2009 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 BY: ______________________________________________________________________ 
   Chairman, James E. Smith 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 BY: ______________________________________________________________________ 
   Dick Neptune, Secretary 
 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers' 

Retirement System of Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on 
October 28, 2009. 

 
    
BY: ______________________________________________________________________ 
   Karen A. Yost, Assistant to the Executive Secretary and the Board of Trustees 
 

 



September 2009 - Market Performance Update
Best Third Quarter Since 1939

9.1 19.4 8.3 17.7 2.0 10.6 8.0 6.6

Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years

Dow Jones Industrial Average 2.4 -7.4 -3.3 1.8 BC T-Bills 0.0 0.3 2.6 3.0
NASDAQ (prc chg only) 5.6 1.5 -2.0 2.3 BC Long Treasury 2.0 9.2 8.0 6.6

BC US Agg 1.1 10.6 6.4 5.1
S&P 500 cap weighted 3.7 -6.9 -5.4 1.0
S&P 500 equal weighted 5.4 0.9 -3.4 3.4
S&P 400 Mid Cap 5.7 -3.1 -1.4 4.5
S&P Small Cap 5.1 -10.6 -4.0 2.8
S&P REIT 6.7 -28.2 -12.9 1.3
Russell 1000 Growth 4.3 -1.9 -2.5 1.9
Russell 1000 Value 3.9 -10.6 -7.9 0.9
Russell Mid Cap Growth 5.7 -0.4 -3.1 3.8
Russell Mid Cap Value 5.6 -7.1 -5.7 3.5
Russell 2000 Growth 6.6 -6.3 -2.6 2.9
Russell 2000 Value 5.0 -12.6 -6.6 1.8
Russell Top 200 3.5 -7.1 -5.5 0.6
Russell 1000 4.1 -6.1 -5.1 1.5
Russell Mid Cap 5.7 -3.5 -4.1 3.9
Russell 2500 5.8 -5.7 -3.8 3.3
Russell 2000 5 8 9 5 4 6 2 4

Equity Total Returns Bond Total Returns

Russell 2000 5.8 -9.5 -4.6 2.4
MSCI World Ex US 4.1 3.5 -2.5 7.0
MSCI World Ex US Growth 4.5 -0.6 -2.2 6.6
MSCI World Ex US Value 3.8 7.6 -2.9 7.4
MSCI EAFE 3.8 3.8 -3.1 6.6
MSCI Emerging Markets 9.1 19.4 8.3 17.7

1

Equity and bond markets rallied through the end of September, capping the
best calendar quarter for returns since 1998. Domestic and foreign equity
markets extended their gains even as economic news provided little indication
of an imminent recovery from the global recession.

The equity market recovery, which began in early March, has captured gains
of more than 30%. Training year returns still show the effects of the late
summer/fall of 2008 market meltdown. Few domestic equity indexes earned
gains over the year just ended. Growth outperformed value equity for the
quarter, one, three and five year periods.

International equity markets moved higher during September. The decline of
the US dollar also boosted returns for US based investors. Fixed income
enjoyed relatively strong results.

September, 2009 Gregory W Group



Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System
Investment Manager Profile – As of September 30, 2009

Manager Location Structure Portfolio Size (Total) Status Management Fee 
(Core Portfolio Only)

Lord Abbett Jersey City, New 
Jersey

Privately Held  $              808,445,600 In Compliance 0.17

PIMCO Newport Beach, 
California

Division of Allianz AG  $              604,176,787 In Compliance 0.25

Manager Last Month Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 10 Years Since Inception

Lord Abbett Core Plus 1.8 6.7 15.8 7.5 - - 6.1
BC Aggregate 1.1 3.7 10.6 6.4 5.1 6.3 5.0

inception: 10.31.2004

PIMCO Core Plus 2.2 6.8 15.1 7.2 6.0 7.1 7.1
BC Aggregate 1.1 3.7 10.6 6.4 5.1 6.3 5.0

i ti 7 31 1999

Investment Mandate

Core Plus Fixed Income and Distressed 
Mortgage Backeds

Core Plus Fixed Income and High Yield Fixed 
Income

inception: 7.31.1999

Manager

Lord Abbett Core Plus

PIMCO Core Plus
Rick Fulford

Represented By:

Thomas McDonald, III

Management Philosophy

Kristin V. Harper
Michael Goldstein

Lord Abbett uses a highly disciplined and research-oriented investment process.  Duration is 
controlled. The team attempts to add value through fundamental and quantitative 
research.  Process seeks relative value in attractive sectors. Several strategies are 
employed to create multiple alpha sources.  Models are used to optimize the  individual 
and aggregate risk exposures.  The high yield portfolio is managed in a rigourous bottom-up
process that concentrates on thorough company and credit analysis.

PIMCO uses a broadly diversified process that combines security and sector research with 
a long-term forecast of global economic conditions.  Portfolios are technically 
sophisticated, using a wide variety of tactics and securities to build multi-strategy porttolios. 
The portfolios are actively managed and constructed to perform in a variety of economic 
scenaria.  The distressed mortgage portfolios are partnerships that invest in opportunistically 
cheap mortgage-backed securities after thorough macro and microeconomic review

Martin Feeney

2

September, 2009 Gregory W Group



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Monthly Asset Allocation Review
As of September 30, 2009

Asset Class Total Market Value Percentage of Total Target Percentage Action?*

All Cap/Large Capitalization 1,876,042,992                   23.1% 28.0% Yes

Mid Cap 1,089,166,585                   13.4% 15.0% Yes

Small Capitalization 750,790,344                      9.2% 10.0% No

Total Domestic Equity (includes private equity allocation) 3,726,966,401                   45.8% 53.0% Yes

International Equity 1,295,582,476                   15.9% 17.0% No
Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,250,193,064                   27.7% 30.0% No

Opportunistic Bonds 752,925,277 9.3% 10.0% No

Cash 42,852,359 0.5% 0.0% No

Grand Total 8,135,804,547 -1.2 2.5 1.1Current�vs.�Target�Asset�Allocation�

473.3%
500.0%

3.17891

Current Allocation Target Allocation
All Cap/Large Capitalization 23.1% 28%

Middle Capitalization 13.4% 15%

Small Capitalization 9.2% 10%

International Equity 15.9% 17.0%
Domestic Fixed Income 27.7% 30.0%
Opportunistic Bonds 9.3% 10.0%

*Action is suggested when the allocation falls outside of 90% to 110% of its target allocation.

3

23% 13% 9% 16% 28% 9%
0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

All�Cap/Large�
Capitalization

Middle�
Capitalization

Small�Capitalization International�Equity
Domestic�Fixed�

Income
Opportunistic�

Bonds

Current�Allocation 23.1% 13.4% 9.2% 15.9% 27.7% 9.3%

Target�Allocation 28% 15% 10% 17.0% 30.0% 10.0%

Current�vs.�Target�Asset�Allocation�

September, 2009 Gregory W Group



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Composites and Total Fund

3,726,966,400.68          6.47 21.31 14.96 7.86 7.09 7.72 9.69
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception
Index Since 
Inception

Inception 
Date

Total Domestic Equity 3,726,966,401 4.9 17.2 -3.4 -3.9 2.5 3.4 9.7 8.3 3.31.90
S&P 500 3.7 15.6 -6.9 -5.4 1.0 -0.2 3.31.90

Total All Cap Equity 620,265,728 4.1 14.7 -7.5 -4.1 - - -4.1 -4.2 9.30.06
Russell 3000 4.2 16.3 -6.4 -5.1 1.6 0.7 9.30.06

Total Large Cap Equity 1,255,777,264 3.3 13.3 -7.4 -6.4 0.3 2.4 8.7 6.0 1.31.95
S&P 500 3.7 15.6 -6.9 -5.4 1.0 -0.2 1.31.95

Total Mid Cap Equity 1,089,166,585 6.1 21.3 3.7 -1.9 5.2 6.8 7.3 6.6 11.30.98
Russell MidCap 5.7 20.6 -3.5 -4.1 3.9 6.1 11.30.98

Total Small Cap Equity 750,790,344 6.5 20.1 -2.1 -1.8 4.3 7.7 7.4 4.3 1.31.98
Russell 2000 5.8                           19.3                         -9.6 -4.6 2.4                           4.9 1.31.98

Total International Equity 1,295,582,476 4.3 18.8 3.8 -2.1 7.1 5.8 9.5 4.8 1.31.96
MSCI EAFE 3.8 19.5 3.8 -3.1 6.6 3.0 1.31.96

Total Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,250,193,064 1.9 6.3 15.0 7.9 6.3 6.9 7.4 7.2 3.31.90
Barclays Aggregate 1.0 3.7 10.6 6.4 5.1 6.3 3.31.90

Opportunistic Bond Portfolio 752,925,277 4.9 13.2 - - - - 32.0 41.1 2.28.09
ML High Yield 6.0 14.8 22.4 5.2 6.1 6.0 2.28.09

Cash 42,852,359                - - - - - - -
91 Day T-bill 0.0 0.1 0.4 2.8 3.1 3.1 4.1

Total Fund 8,141,035,253 4.0 13.5 3.5 0.3 4.9 5.5 8.9 11.30.91
Allocation Index 3.4 13.7 1.2 -0.8 4.1 4.5 8.9 11.30.91

Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 11.30.91

Performance Summary as of September 30, 2009

p
182.00% #REF!

Total�Domestic�Equity,�46%

Total�Fixed�Income,�38%

Total�International�Equity,�16%

Cash,�1%

Composite�Allocation�by�Asset�Class

4

September, 2009 Gregory W Group



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Equity Portfolios
Performance Summary as of September 30, 2009

436,339,127 9.105 28.619 18.673 3.364 8.259 9.406 #REF!
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception
Index 
Since 

Inception

Inception 
Date

Hotchkis & Wiley Large Cap 305,044,220 2.6 21.7 2.7 -10.4 -1.4 4.7 9.7 9.0 3.31.90
Russell 1000 Value 3.9 18.2 -10.6 -7.9 0.9 2.6

Goldman Sachs 315,232,026 4.6 11.8 -2.7 -0.9 2.6 0.2 9.4 7.5 3.31.90
Chase Investment 311,420,260 2.6 8.1 -15.3 -4.9 - - -4.5 -1.1 6.30.06
Sawgrass 324,019,435 3.5 13.0 -6.1 -4.0 - - -1.9 -1.1 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth 4.3 14.0 -1.9 -2.5 1.9 -2.6

Advisory Research 286,879,746 3.4 14.8 -9.1 -6.1 - - -6.0 -4.2 9.30.06
EPOCH 333,385,982 4.7 14.7 -6.5 -2.4 - - -2.4 -4.2 9.30.06

Russell 3000 4.2 16.3 -6.4 -5.1 1.6 0.7

Capital Guardian 339,925,390 5.1 18.7 3.1 -3.3 6.3 - 9.4 8.3 4.30.03
Causeway Capital 268,272,224 5.3 23.0 6.6 -2.8 6.0 - 11.7 11.2 4.30.03
Brandes 436,339,127 2.8 17.7 3.0 -2.3 7.6 8.2 12.0 4.8 1.31.96
Thornburg 251,045,735 4.7 16.5 4.7 3.0 - - 6.0 2.4 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD 3.8 19.5 3.8 -3.1 6.6 3.0

MSCI ACWI Ex US 4.6 17.9 -0.1 -3.2 4.6 1.6

Wellington 262,680,043 9.1 24.5 2.6 -1.3 6.1 8.1 8.9 5.6 8.31.98
Frontier Capital 304,827,593              5.7 14.9 0.0 3.4 8.3 - 6.8 4.7 5.31.02

Russell MidCap Growth 5.7 17.6 -0.4 -3.1 3.8 2.2

AJO Partners 258,168,938 5.9 19.2 -2.3 -3.7 3.5 7.3 8.0 6.6 8.31.98
Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 263,490,011 3.9 28.6 18.7 -6.0 2.7 - 10.1 8.1 7.31.02y p

Russell MidCap Value 5.6 23.6 -7.1 -5.7 3.5 7.4

Russell MidCap 5.7 20.6 -3.5 -4.1 3.9 6.1

Shapiro Capital Management 370,847,123 5.3 22.5 2.6 0.0 6.5 9.4 7.7 6.1 1.31.98
Tocqueville 379,943,221 7.6 17.9 -3.1 -1.4 5.7 - 8.5 7.3 10.31.00

Russell 2000 Value 5.0 22.7 -12.6 -6.7 1.8 8.0

Russell 2000 5.8 19.3 -9.6 -4.6 2.4 4.9

Private Equity Portfolio 10,966,479 - - - - - - 9.30.08

Deep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

Hotchkis�LC,�6%

Goldman�Sachs,�7%

Sawgrass,�7%

ARI,�6%

EPOCH,�7%

AJO,�5%

Hotchkis�MC,�6%
Frontier,�6%

Wellington,�6%

Shapiro,�8%

Tocqueville,�8%

Capital�Guardian,�7%

Causeway,�6%

Brandes,�9%
Thornburg,�5%Equity�Portfolio�Allocation�by�Manager

5

September, 2009 Gregory W Group



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Fixed Income Portfolios
Performance Summary as of September 30, 2009

559,236,064                 2.65                     8.10                     22.87                   9.81                     7.36                     7.11                     8.23
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since 

Inception
Index Since 
Inception

Inception 
Date

Hoisington 316,061,200 2.6 6.3 10.8 8.4 - - 8.2 5.0 10.31.04
Loomis Sayles 352,901,256 2.2 8.1 22.9 9.8 7.4 6.8 6.8 6.3 7.31.99
Lord Abbett 559,236,064 1.8 6.7 15.8 7.5 - - 6.1 5.0 10.31.04
Mackay Shields 284,599,831 1.6 5.1 12.6 7.3 - - 5.8 5.0 10.31.04
PIMCO 532,490,121 2.2 6.8 15.1 7.2 6.0 7.1 7.1 6.3 7.31.99
Stephens 204,904,592 0.7 2.2 10.7 7.9 - - 5.9 5.0 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate 1.1 3.7 10.6 6.4 5.1 6.3

Opportunistic Bond Portfolio 752,925,277 4.9 13.2 - - - - 31.9 41.1 2.28.09
Merrill Lynch High Yield II 6.0 14.8 22.4 5.2 6.1 6.0

Hoisington�,�10%

Loomis�Sayles�,�12%PIMCO�,�18%

Stephens�,�7%

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Allocation�by�Manager

This includes the $72 million invested in the 
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage Funds.

Hoisington�,�10%

Loomis�Sayles�,�12%

Lord�Abbett,�19%

Mackay�Shields�,�9%

Opportunistic�Bond�Portfolio,�25%

PIMCO�,�18%

Stephens�,�7%

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Allocation�by�Manager

6

This includes the $72 million invested in the 
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage Funds.

September, 2009 Gregory W Group



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Estimated Net of Management Fee Performance Summary
As of September 30, 2009

752,925,277.44              0.73 9.07 28.49 22.71 9.64 7.69 8.96 10.80 41.10
Portfolio Market Value Estimated Last Last 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Year Since Index Since Inception

Fee Month Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized inception inception Date
Hotchkis & Wiley 305,044,220                   0.37 2.6 21.6 2.3 -10.8 -1.8 4.3 9.4 8.0 3.31.90

Russell 1000 Value 5.00 3.9 18.2 -10.6 -7.9 0.9 2.6
Goldman Sachs 315,232,026                   0.27 4.5 11.8 -3.0 -1.1 2.3 0.0 9.1 6.6 3.31.90

Chase Investment 311,420,260                   0.42 2.5 8.0 -15.7 - - - -4.9 -1.1 6.30.06

Sawgrass 324,019,435                   0.41 3.5 12.9 -6.5 - - - -2.3 -1.1 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth 4.3 14.0 -1.9 -2.5 1.9 -2.6
Advisory Research 286,879,746                   0.37 3.3 14.7 -9.5 -6.5 - - -6.4 -4.2 9.30.06

EPOCH 333,385,982                   0.47 4.7 14.6 -7.0 -2.9 - - -2.9 -4.2 9.30.06

Russell 3000 4.2 16.3 -6.4 -5.1 1.6 0.7
AJO Partners 258,168,938                   0.20 5.8 19.1 -2.5 -3.9 3.3 7.1 7.8 6.6 8.31.98

Wellington 262,680,043                   0.45 9.1 24.4 2.1 -1.7 5.7 7.6 8.5 5.6 8.31.98

Frontier Capital Management 304,827,593                   0.57 5.7 14.8 -0.5 2.8 7.7 - 6.2 4.7 5.31.02

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 263,490,011                   0.50 3.9 28.5 18.2 -6.5 2.2 - 9.6 8.1 7.31.02

Russell MidCap 5.7 20.6 -3.5 -4.1 3.9 6.1
Shapiro Capital Management 370,847,123 0.73 5.2 22.3 1.9 -0.7 5.7 8.7 7.0 6.1 1.31.98

Tocqueville 379,943,221                   0.66 7.6 17.7 -3.8 -2.0 5.1 - 7.8 7.3 9.30.00

Russell 2000 5.8 19.3 -9.6 -4.6 2.4 4.9
Private Equity 10,966,479                    - - - - - - - - 9.30.08

S&P 500 + 4.0% 3.8 16.6 -2.9 -1.4 5.0 3.8
Capital Guardian 339,925,390                   0.42 5.0 18.6 3.0 -3.4 - 9.0 9.3 4.30.03

C C it l 268 272 224 0 40 5 2 22 9 6 2 3 2 5 6Causeway Capital 268,272,224                   0.40 5.2 22.9 6.2 -3.2 5.6 - 10.8 11.2 4.30.03

Brandes 436,339,127                   0.41 2.8 17.6 2.6 -2.7 7.2 7.8 4.4 4.8 1.31.96

Thornburg 251,045,735                   0.52 4.6 16.4 4.2 2.4 - - 1.9 2.4 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD 3.8 19.5 3.8 -3.1 6.6 3.0
MSCI ACWI Ex US 4.6 17.9 -0.1 -3.2 4.6 1.6

Hoisington 316,061,200                   0.15 2.6 6.3 10.6 8.3 - - 8.1 5.0 10.31.04

Loomis Sayles 352,901,256                   0.16 2.2 8.1 22.7 9.6 7.2 - 6.6 6.3 7.31.99

Lord Abbett 559,236,064                   0.17 1.8 6.7 15.7 7.4 - - 5.9 5.0 10.31.04

Mackay Shields 284,599,831                   0.21 1.6 5.1 12.4 7.1 - - 5.5 5.0 10.31.04

PIMCO 532,490,121                   0.25 2.1 6.7 14.9 6.9 5.7 - 6.8 6.3 7.31.99

Stephens 204,904,592                   0.16 0.7 2.2 10.5 7.8 - - 5.7 5.0 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate 1.1 3.7 10.6 6.4 5.1 6.3
Opportunistic Bond Portfolio 752,925,277 0.44 4.9 13.1 - - - - 32.0 41.1 2.28.09

ML High Yield II 6.0 14.8 22.4 5.2 6.1 6.0

Total Fund 8,141,035,253           0.37 3.9 13.4 3.1 -0.1 4.5 5.1 8.6 8.9 11.30.91

Allocation Index 3.4 13.7 1.2 -0.8 4.1 4.5 8.9
Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0

7

September, 2009 Gregory W Group



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Manager Status Summary
As of September 30, 2009

Manager % of Total Portfolio Mandate Status Reason - Date of Most Recent Change (term)

Domestic Equity 5
Goldman Sachs 4% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Chase 4% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance Recommend On Alert: Performance and Personnel
Sawgrass 4% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Large Cap Value Equity On Alert Performance until January, 2010

Advisory Research 4% All Cap Equity On Alert Performance until January, 2010
EPOCH 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance

AJO Partners 3% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Frontier Capital Management 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Mid Cap Value Equity On Alert Performance until January, 2010
Wellington 3% In Compliance

Shapiro Capital Management 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Tocqueville 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Complianceocque e 5% S a  Cap a ue qu y  Co p a ce

International Equity
Brandes 5% International Value Equity In Compliance
Capital Guardian 4% International Growth Equity On Alert Performance until January, 2010
Causeway Capital 3% International Value Equity In Compliance
Thornburg 3% International Value Equity In Compliance

Fixed Income
Hoisington 4% Fixed Income In Compliance
Loomis Sayles 4% Fixed Income In Compliance
Lord Abbett 7% Fixed Income In Compliance
Mackay Shields 3% Fixed Income In Compliance
PIMCO 7% Fixed Income In Compliance
Stephens 3% Fixed Income In Compliance8

September, 2009 Gregory W Group







Private Equity Search
October 2009October - 2009

October, 2009



Selection Criteria

There are many:

Strong, Ethical Organizations

Stable Groups of Experienced Professionals

Policies Addressing Conflict of Interest

Policies Addressing Allocations Between Funds and Clients

S f l I t t Hi tSuccessful Investment History

Access to Top Tier Funds

Asset Allocation Expertise

Exposure to Different Asset CategoriesExposure to Different Asset Categories

Creative/Proactive Investment Philosophy

Competent Legal Staff

Capable Back OfficeC p O

Discretionary Separate Account Capability

Attractive Client List

Understandable Fee Structure

- 2 -October, 2009



Absolute Performance Expectations with Normal Ranges

- 3 -October, 2009



Private Equity – Pros and Cons

PROS

� Higher Expected Returns

CONS

� Illiquid� Higher Expected Returns

� Inefficient Asset Class

� Ins lation from Short Term Market Risk

� Illiquid

� J-Curve Profit Cycle

� Insulation from Short Term Market Risk

� Diversification

� Competitive Advantage for Portfolio 
Companies

� Additional exposure to talented, 
i ti f d t l i tinnovative, fundamental investors

� Established private equity portfolios 
are transparent

- 4 -October, 2009



What is private equity?

� Venture Capital: Capital invested in a new or young company (seed 
capital)

� Growth Capital: Capital to expand a company’s operations or resources R
isk

� Leveraged Buyouts: Debt and equity combination used to purchase control 
of an established company 

S d i i t it t hi i t t h d f t

k/R
etu

rn

� Secondaries: Private equity partnership interests purchased from current
owner, often at a discount to fair market value

� Mezzanine Financing: Financing in the form of debt but investors receive a

n

� Mezzanine Financing:  Financing in the form of debt but investors receive a 
large amount of warrants (similar to a convertible security)

- 5 -October, 2009



RFP Review Process

In depth analysis Due diligence on
Initial review of 

RFPs.  41 
respondents.

In depth analysis 
of remaining 

candidates. 7
semifinalist
candidates

Due diligence on 
3 finalist firms.  On 
site reviews and 

additional
backgroundcandidates

reviewed.
background

research.

- 6 -October, 2009



Management Fee Comparison
Firm Option 1 at $250 Million Commitment without 

Carried Interest
Option 2 at $250 Million Commitment with 

Carried Interest

Cliffwater Without carried interest: With carried interest:Cliffwater

carried interest proposal of 5% of profits after 
preferred return of 8%

Without carried interest:
0.40% of committed capital, years 1-7
0.20% of committed capital, years 8-10

With carried interest:
0.35% of committed capital, years 1-7

0.175% of committed capital, years 8-10

Franklin Park 0.80% of committed capital on 1st $100 million
0.70% on next $100 million
0.60% on next $100 million

0.25% on each additional allocation

Grove Street With carried interest: 
1.00% of committed capital, years 1-3

carried interest proposal of 6% of profits after 
preferred return of 8%

0.50% of committed capital, years 4-6
0.25% of committed capital, years 7-12

- 7 -October, 2009



Management Fee Comparison – Legacy Assets

Firm

Cliffwater 0.10%

Franklin Park 0.25%

Grove Street None

- 8 -October, 2009



Carried Interest Comparison
Firm

Cliffwater In relationships where carried interest is charged, 50% remains with the firm as revenue.  
50% is distributed to the management team which is split equally among the Senior 
Managing Directors, Managing Directors, and Directors.

Franklin Park Franklin Park will not charge carried interest.

Grove Street Carried interest is divided according to equity ownership percentages after allowance of 
1% of the carry to each to the Vice President of Finance and Principals.

- 9 -October, 2009



Cliffwater, LLC
Primary Office: Marina Del Ray, California
SEC Registered:  Yes
Team Established:  1994
Founded: 2004
Ownership: 100% employee-owned
Total AUM: $12.6 billion

Representative Institutional Client List:

Texas County and District Retirement System

Total AUM: $12.6 billion
Private Equity AUM: $2.6 billion
Investment Philosophy:  Cliffwater is an independent 
advisory firm that specializes in alternative asset consulting.  
Many of the firm’s investment professionals co-founded the 
firm after departing Wilshire in 2004.  Seven members of the 
investment team worked together on private equity and 

Oberlin College

Maine Public Employees’ Retirement System

g p q y
other alternative assets for over 15 years.  The firm has 
extensive public pension fund experience.
Investment Process: Cliffwater is a small, specialized firm 
that has been structured to prevent conflicts of interest 
between itself and its clients.  Their investment process first 
defines each client’s custom portfolio structure.  These can 
vary widely according to individual portfolio needs.  
Cliffwater believes that top tier private equity managers are 
able to compensate investors for the inherent risks of private 
equity.  They believe equity oriented investors should have a 
healthy allocation to private equity due to its superior return 
potential.  Initial fund level research is performed by the 8%

10%
20%
30%
40%
50%

Manager VE Pooled Median

firm’s private equity group before presentation to the 
Cliffwater Investment Committee.  Voting members of the 
Investment Committee are drawn from the firm’s senior 
management and members of the research staff for the 
asset category being reviewed.
Sample Fund Investments:
B k hi ABRY HIG A l M fi ld USVP A ti M l

-5%
-13%

-22%

-50%
-40%
-30%
-20%
-10%

0%
10%

October, 2009 - 10 -

Berkshire, ABRY, HIG, Accel, Mayfield, USVP, Austin, Menlo,
Advent, NMAS Graphite, Bain Asia, Ironbridge. 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008



Franklin Park Associates, LLC
Primary Office: Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania
SEC Registered: Yes
Team Established:  1999
Founded: 2003
Ownership: 100% employee-owned
Total AUM: $7.2 billion

Representative Institutional Client List:

Arkansas Teachers’ Retirement System

Total AUM: $7.2 billion
Private Equity AUM: $ 7.2 billion
Investment Philosophy:  Franklin Park is a relatively new 
boutique firm composed of experienced private equity 
professionals.  The firm began operations in 2003.  Many of 
the firm’s employees worked together at Hamilton Lane.  
The firm’s founding principles are geared to prevent

Penn State University Office of Investment 
Management

Overseas Private Investment Corporation
g p p g p

conflicts of interest.  Franklin Park does not invest on a 
principal basis, they do not charge performance based fees 
and they structure fees similarly for discretionary and non-
discretionary clients.
Investment Process:  Franklin Park believes that the primary 
reason to invest in private equity is to generate premium 
returns to public equity.  They view the dispersion of returns 
among private equity managers as evidence of exploitable 
market inefficiency.  They advise clients to remain flexible in 
their sector allocation targets.  This allows Franklin Park to be 
opportunistic in their investment program and avoids forcing 
assets into  funds or market segments they view as sub-par.  

19%

5%10%
20%
30%
40%
50%

Manager VE Pooled Median

Franklin Park are strong proponents of a transparent 
investment process.  The firm offers clients a venture capital 
fund every year to access that subset of the private equity 
market.
Sample Fund Investments: Advent, Apax, Austin, Blackstone, 
Canaan, Charles River, Hellman Friedman, Highland, 
Li ht d M di D b M th l Ri id TA

5%

-10%

-33%
-26%

-50%
-40%
-30%
-20%
-10%

0%
10%

- 11 -

Lightspeed, Madison Dearborn, Morganthaler, Riverside, TA,
TH Lee, Warburg Pincus. 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008



Grove Street Advisors, LLC
Primary Office:  Wellesley, Massachusetts
SEC Registered:  Yes
Founded: 1998
Ownership: 100% employee-owned
Total AUM: $6 billion
Private Equity AUM: $6 billion

Representative Institutional Client List:

Oregon Investment Council

Private Equity AUM: $6 billion
Investment Philosophy: Grove Street offers clients individual 
accounts that are dedicated fund of funds where GSA 
and the client are the only investors. Investment strategy 
for each program is tailored to meet specific client needs. 
GSA manages its deal generation, investment selection 
and due diligence in a style similar to a private equity firm. 

Florida State Board of Investment

Missouri Department of Transportation and Highway 
Patrol Employees

g y p q y
Investment Process: Key points of the process are: 
Significant partner participation in the evaluation process; 
respect for the time of fund management teams; prompt 
and efficient screening of proposals; constructive 
feedback to fund management teams; no application of 
a formalized due diligence questionnaire; and in-depth 
due diligence conducted only on those investments likely 
to be completed. During due diligence, GSA attempts to 
build relationships with each team and to adapt its analysis 
to the  characteristics of each investment. Their objective is 
to establish successful long-term relationships with 
managers because they expect to invest with them over 11%

40%

11%

44%

12% 7%
30%

50%

Manager VE Pooled Median

multiple funds. GSA works with proven teams and 
emerging funds and will actively sponsor new teams. GSA 
invests alongside its clients in every investment. Investments 
are allocated across all applicable clients on a mutually 
pre-agreed formula with full disclosure and transparency.
Sample Fund Investments: Austin Ventures, Highland 
C it l TA A i t V t C it l C l V t

7%

-11%
-21%-24%

-50%

-30%

-10%

10%

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

- 12 -

Capital, TA Associates, Vector Capital, Carmel Ventures

October, 2009



Vintage Year Performance Comparison 

Cliffwater
a/o 12/31/08

Franklin Park
a/o 3/31/09

Grove Street
a/o 3/31/09 (buyout)

Venture Economics 
Median

2000 10.9% -1.2%

2001 40.0% 2.3%

2002 10.6% 1.0%

2003 44.0% 5.6%

2004 19 2% 11 7% 0 8%2004 19.2% 11.7% 0.8%

2005 8.1% 5.3% 6.9% -0.9%

2006 -4.7% -9.9% -10.8% -8.9%

2007 -13.0% -32.9% -21.3% -23.4%

2008 -21.8% -26.1% -24.1% -34.6%

- 13 -



Vintage Year Performance Comparison

Cliffwater Franklin Park Grove Street

40%
44%

30%

40%

50%

5%
11% 11% 12%

7%

0%

10%

20%

-5%

-13%

-22%

-11%

-21%
-24%-30%

-20%

-10%

-33%
-40%

30%

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

- 14 -



Overview

� Search to review private equity discretionary separate account managers

� Search represents a measured allocation to an alternative asset class

� Existing Private Equity portfolio will be passively managed until its partnerships 
terminate

� Forty one RFP responses were returned during August, 2009

� Extensive review of search documents and submitting firms, including 
background/reference checks

� Quantitative review of portfolios and performance� Quantitative review of portfolios and performance

� Our review and analysis focused on qualitative aspects of the bidders

� Respondent pool narrowed to seven then to three� Respondent pool narrowed to seven, then to three

� On site due diligence reviews being conducted on all three finalists

- 15 -



Glossary of Common Private Equity Terms

Buy-out - The purchase of a company or a controlling interest of a corporation's shares. This often happens when a company's 
existing managers wish to take control of the company. 

Capital commitment - Investors in private equity commit to investing a specified sum of money in the fund partnership over a 
specified period of time. The fund records this as the limited partnership's capital commitment. Limited partners and the 
general partner must make a capital commitment to participate in the fund. 

Capital distribution These are the returns that an investor in a private equity fund receives It is the income and capital realizedCapital distribution - These are the returns that an investor in a private equity fund receives. It is the income and capital realized
from investments less expenses and liabilities. Once a limited partner has had their cost of investment returned, further 
distributions are actual profit. The partnership agreement determines the timing of distributions to the limited partner. 

Carried interest - The share of profits that the fund manager is due once it has returned the cost of investment to investors. Carried
interest is normally expressed as a percentage of the total profits of the fund. 

Distressed debt - This is a form of finance used to purchase the corporate bonds of companies that have either filed for bankruptcy 
or appear likely to do so. Private equity firms and other corporate financiers who buy distressed debt don't asset-strip and pp y q y p y p
liquidate the companies they purchase. Instead, they attempt to restore them to health and then prosperity. 

Exit - An exit is the means by which a fund is able to realize its investment in a company - by an initial public offering, a trade sale, 
selling to another private equity firm or a company buy-back. 

Fund of funds - A fund set up to distribute investments among a selection of private equity fund managers, who in turn invest the
capital directly. Fund of funds are specialist private equity investors and have existing relationships with firms. 

General partner - This can refer to the top-ranking partners at a private equity firm as well as the firm managing the private equity 
fundfund.

Internal rate of return (IRR) - This is the most appropriate performance benchmark for private equity investments. In simple terms, it is 
a time-weighted return expressed as a percentage. IRR uses the present sum of cash drawdowns (money invested), the 
present value of distributions (money returned from investments) and the current value of unrealized investments and 
applies a discount. 

Limited partners - Institutions or individuals that contribute capital to a private equity fund. LPs typically include pension funds, 
insurance companies, asset management firms and fund of fund investors. su a ce co pa es, asse a age e s a d u d o u d es o s.

Preferred return - This is the minimum amount of return that is distributed to the limited partners until the time when the general
partner is eligible to deduct carried interest. The preferred return ensures that the general partner shares in the profits of the 
partnership only after investments have performed well. 

Private equity This refers to the holding of stock in unlisted companies – companies that are not quoted on a stock exchange. It
includes forms of venture capital and Buyout financing. 

Venture capital - The term given to early-stage equity investments. Many people use the term venture capital very loosely and 
h t th t ll i i t it

- 16 -

what they actually mean is private equity.
Vintage year - The year in which a private equity fund makes its first investment.

Source: www.AltAsset.com



Cash Flows and the J-Curve
� Private equity investments do not follow the 

customary portfolio investment patterns of the public 
markets.  Since private equity investments are 
negotiated and made only when the general 
partners find a compelling opportunity, portfolios are 
not “fully invested” as publicly traded portfolios.  

20 0 20 60 120 190
290 370 440

200
400
600

Hypothetical Cumulative Cash 
Flows

Portfolio allocations are traditionally set and then 
capital is “called” as needed.  Realized profits and 
cash flows are replenished in much the same 
manner.

� In private equity, fund expenses are borne at the 

-20

-60 -120 -180 -230 -270 -290 -310 -330

0 20 60

-600
-400
-200

0
200

outset of investments, and assets are carried at book 
value.  This causes the indicated return over the first 
few years of private equity investment to be 
generally negative.  It can take several years for the 
efforts of the General Partners to be reflected. In the 
first year of a private equity fund, investments are 
carried at cost In subsequent years the sale of

Capital Calls Distributions

Private Equity J-curve Effect
carried at cost.  In subsequent years, the sale of 
portfolio companies or public offerings of their shares 
results in cash and/or stock distributions to the 
Limited Partners. Over time, increasing proportions of 
a fund's performance reflects actual cash 
distributions received, rather than valuation 
estimates. As portfolio companies are restructured 10%

20%

30%

%p p
and eventually exited, profits are realized which can 
result in substantial profits and Internal Rates of 
Return as the portfolio ages.  Mitigating strategies 
are available to make the “dip” in the J-Curve 
shallower and of shorter duration. 

-20%

-10%

0%IR
R
%

- 17 -



RENEWAL OF INVESTMENT MANAGER CONTRACTS  
OCTOBER 28, 2009 

 
The contracts with the following managers need to be ratified for another year. These 
ratifications will be through June 30, 2010. There have been no changes to the existing 
contracts. 
 
Equities: 
 
SHAPIRO CAPITAL 
 
 

First $100 Million 
Next $400 Million 
Thereafter 

.905 percent 

.67 percent 

.925 percent 
THORNBURG INVESTMENT 
 

First $300 Million 
Thereafter  

.575 percent 

.50 percent 
 





















1

REPORT OF LEGAL COUNSEL

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma
October 28, 2009

LITIGATION

1. OTRS vs. Patricia Calbert, surviving spouse, and children of TRS Member, Sidney Calbert, deceased, vs.
Deshandra Calbert, Katherine Payne Smith, and Sean Johnson, nieces and nephew of Sidney Calbert.

Issues: Member Sidney Calbert died prior to retirement. Upon joining TRS in 1977, Mr. Calbert, a single man, named his

nieces and nephew as his primary designated beneficiaries. Subsequently, he married Patricia Calbert and had children of the

marriage. Calbert never updated his original 1977 designation form during his career. At the time of his death, Mr. Calbert

considered retirement and requested estimates, but had not completed the necessary paperwork to set a retirement date;

further, a divorce action was pending at death, but a final decree had not been entered.

Mr. Calbert’s wife and adult children of the marriage challenge the 1977 designation of beneficiary form, filed prior to the

marriage, claiming a marital estate in the TRS account.  Calbert’s adult nieces and nephew, claim the account in full as

primary designated beneficiaries. 

TRS filed an interpleader action in Oklahoma County Court on September 26, 2006, seeking an order instructing distribution

of the member’s final account balance and death benefit.  A motion to enter on a non-jury trial docket was heard on

December 15, 2006.  The parties engaged in discovery and a pre-trial conference was held on September 19, 2007.  A trial

was held on December 6, 2007.  The Court ruled in favor of the designated beneficiaries on January 2, 2008.  An appeal to

the Supreme Court was filed on February 4, 2008.  A response to the Petition in Error was filed on February 22, 2008.

Appellants filed their Brief in Chief on August 14, 2008.  Appellees filed their answer brief on September 15, 2008.

Appellant’s filed their reply brief on October 6, 2008.  This appeal was assigned to the Court of Civil Appeals in Tulsa on

October 22, 2008.   Oral arguments were held on May 12, 2009. On September 11, 2009, the Court of Civil Appeals reversed

and remanded with instructions to enter judgment for Patricia Calbert.  On October 2, the designated beneficiaries filed a

petition for certiorari in the Oklahoma Supreme Court.  Wife and children filed answer to pet for cert on October 21, 2009.

Status: Pending Petition for Cert.

2. OTRS vs. Delphi Corp., Federal Class Action Litigation.

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, Patterson has

previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. 

Status: OTRS and the State of Mississippi retirement fund were named co-lead plaintiffs. Pleadings were final in federal

court, Detroit, Michigan. In September 2005, Delphi filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection.  Along with all other class

action members in the federal civil action, OTRS was an unsecured creditor in the bankruptcy action.  Delphi requested

mediation for itself and certain officers and directors on July 23, 2007.  A proposed settlement agreement was approved by

OTRS trustees on August 22, 2007.  The proposed settlement against Delphi was approved in the class action case on January

11, 2008, and the Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement and plan of confirmation on January 17, 2008.  Hearings

continue for Delphi to exit their bankruptcy court case.  The Auditor’s Settlement became effective June 26, 2008.  A final

settlement is pending.

STATUS: Pending Filing of Class Settlement Claims; Awaiting funding of Delphi’s bankruptcy settlement.



2

3. Lionel M. Raff, et al vs. The Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State University, Class

Action Petition.

Issues:  Plaintiffs, Lionel M. Raff and Mark G. Rockley, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated, claim that

for numerous years they have been employed as professors at OSU.  The professors contributed to both TRS and to TIAA-

CREF as a part of their retirement program.  They allege OSU significantly reduced their contributions to TIAA. Further,

they allege that TRS has through the years made misrepresentations, or ‘tricked’ the professors, regarding the low base

retirement option and subsequent TRS calculations that determine retirement. The professors allege that salary caps imposed

by TRS rules and statutes are arbitrary and capricious and in violation of due process and equal protection; and, further, such

salary caps are a breach of contract between OSU, TRS and the plaintiff professors.

Status: The case was filed in Oklahoma County District Court, October 4, 2001, Case No. CJ-2001-7651. The Attorney

General’s office is providing legal representation to OSU and OTRS in this matter through senior litigation counsel, Assistant

Attorney General, Scott Boughton. Scott has represented  OTRS in complex litigation cases many times in the past. Motion

for Summary Judgment by Defendants, OTRS and OSU, and a Motion To Certify Class by Plaintiffs, is pending before Judge

Nancy L. Coats. Settlement discussions continue. The Court has taken under advisement the issue of dismissing OTRS and

may rule on that issue separately from the legal issues regarding OSU.

4.  TRS vs. Connetics Securities Litigation, federal class action litigation.

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) of New York, New

York.  BLB&G has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma

Attorney General.  From time to time, the law firm reviews stock losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal

action be taken to recover certain egregious state fund losses.  In this case, the firm recommended that TRS join with other

states and certain other state funds to pursue the Connetics case.

TRS has been named lead plaintiff.  A consolidated class action complaint was filed in United States District Court, Southern

District of New York, on February 14, 2007.  Connetics defendants filed a motion to transfer this case from New York to

California.  BLB&G filed a response to this motion.  On May 23, 2007, Judge Kram granted Connetics’ Defendants’ Motion

to transfer venue to the United States District Court, Northern District of California.

On June 28, 2007, BLB&G filed an amended consolidated class action complaint for violations of the Federal Securities

Laws.  Defendants filed a Motion to Dismiss and our response was filed on September 17, 2007.  On January 29, 2008, the

Court dismissed the TRS complaint but granted leave to file an amended complaint.  An amended complaint was filed on

March 14, 2008.  Dependants filed a motion to dismiss the amended complaint.  TRS filed a response on June 20, 2008.  On

August 14, 2008, the Court dismissed some claims, but largely sustained the core claims in the amended complaint.

Discovery and depositions are ongoing.  A settlement conference was held on March 2, 2009.  On May 8, 2009, the court

granted TRS’ motion for class certification.

BLB&G prepared and filed a Motion for Preliminary Approval of Settlement (approved by TRS on June 24, 2009) and for

Permission to Notify the Class.  Hearing on the motion is set for July 17, 2009.

Status: Pending preliminary approval of Settlement.

5.  William R. Stephens v. TRS: Mr. Stephens retired effective July 1994 with 32 years of service credit.  He filed his

Request by Retiree to Return to Active Membership Status on or about June 18, 2001.  He ceased receiving retirement checks

and has been contributing to the Retirement System since that date.  On or about December 19, 2006.



3

Mr. Stephens requested the procedure to apply for the Education Employees Service Incentive Plan (EESIP).  He was

informed he did not qualify for EESIP and he appealed.

There was one legal issue that was decided by the TRS Hearing Officer: Whether Mr. Stephens is eligible to participate in

EESIP.  He Hearing Officer’s recommendation is that Mr. Stephens is not eligible to participate in EESIP.  The Board

adopted the decision of the Administrative Law Judge on June 27, 2007.

Mr. Stephens has appealed the decision to Oklahoma County District Court.  The Record has been forwarded to the court.

Oral arguments were held on April 11, 2008.  Judge Dixon affirmed the Final Administrative Order of the Trustee.

Mr. Stephens appealed the District Court decision on May 21, 2008.  TRS filed its response on June 9, 2008.  On August 22,

2008, the Supreme Court denied Stephens’ request to retain jurisdiction.  Mr. Stephens filed his Brief in Chief on November

19, 2008.  TRS filed its response on or before December 19, 2008.  On January 21, 2009, this appeal was assigned to the

Court of Civil Appeals in Tulsa.  On October 15, 2009, the Court of Civil Appeals affirmed the order and decision of TRS,

found the proceedings free from prejudicial error to the appellant, and further, that the trial court committed no error in

affirmance of the Board’s decision.  It therefore, affirmed the trial court.

Status: Pending Appeal.

6.  American Home Mortgage Investment Corporation:

ISSUES: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) of New York,
New York.  BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for the State of Oklahoma by the
Oklahoma Attorney General.  From time to time, the law firm reviews stock losses and recommends to the Attorney General
that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious state fund losses.  To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue
lead plaintiff status to pursue the American Home Mortgage case.

TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on September 26, 2007, and
has joined with the Oklahoma Police Pension & Retirement System, to be named co-lead plaintiff.  A hearing was held the
week of January 21, 2008.  On March 19, 2008, TRS and Police Pension were named lead plaintiffs.  A mediation conference
is was held in New York on January 16, 2009, and a proposed settlement was approved by the Trustees on February 4, 2009,
April 29, 2009, and May 27, 2009..

STATUS: Pending Decision by Court.

7.  MBIA, INC.:

ISSUES: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) of New York,

New York.  BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for the State of Oklahoma by the

Oklahoma Attorney General.  From time to time, the law firm reviews stock losses and recommends to the Attorney General

that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious state fund losses.  To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue

lead plaintiff status to pursue  MBIA, Inc.

TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on January 23, 2008.  TRS

filed its motion for lead plaintiff status on March 11, 2008.  The Court appointed TRS Lead Plaintiff on June 30, 2008.  A

complaint was filed on October 17, 2008.  Defendants filed a Motion to Dismiss on March 17, 2009.  TRS filed an

Opposition to the Motion to Dismiss.

STATUS: Pending Decision by the Court.



4

8.  MoneyGram International, Inc.

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, Patterson has

previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General.

TRS voted to seek lead plaintiff status at its April 2008 meeting.  TRS filed its motion on May 27, 2008, and was named lead

plaintiff.  A complaint was filed on October 3, 2008.  MoneyGram filed their motion to dismiss on January 13, 2009.  TRS

filed a response on February 9, 2009.  Oral arguments were held on March 11, 2009.  The Court denied the motion to

dismiss on May 20, 2009.

Nix, Patterson filed Lead Plaintiff Initial Disclosures on July 10, 2009.  AG’s office assisted Nix, Patterson in compiling

discovery responses.  Nix, Patterson completed first discovery response - due July 31, 2009.  Brief in support of motion for

Class Certification filed on August 21, 2009.

STATUS: Discovery ongoing..  

9.  Medtronic, Inc.

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) of New York, New

York.  BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma

Attorney General.  From time to time, the law firm reviews stock losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal

action be taken to recover certain egregious state fund losses.  To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead

plaintiff status to pursue Medtronic, Inc.

TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on February 4, 2009, and to

seek co-lead plaintiff status with Oklahoma Firefighters Pension Fund.  Danske Investment Management Als, and Union

Asset Management Holding AG on March 25, 2009.  The court approved the co-lead plaintiffs on April 21, 2009.  BLB&G

filed an amended complaint August 21, 2009.

STATUS: Pending Court appointment of Lead Plaintiff.



5

ADMINISTRATIVE

There are no Administrative matters at this time.




















































